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1. Name of Property

historic name Sausalito Woman's Club

other names/site number N/A

2. Location

street & number 120 Central Avenue

N/ A not for publication

city, town Sausalito

vicinity

state California code CA county Marin

code 041 zip code 94965

3. Classification

‘Ownership of Property Category of Property

{-_x—] private @ building(s)

[ public-tocal [1district

[] public-State [ site

[] public-Federal E_] structure
[} object

Name of related multiple property listing:

N/A

Number of Resources within Property

Contributing Noncontributing
1 0 buildings
0 0 sites
0 0O structures
0 0 objects
1 0 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register __0

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this
nomination Drequest for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering pronerties in the
National Register of Historic Places and meets she procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property [Z]meets [:]doe not meet the-Natiopé! Register criteria. DSee continuatiory sheet.
T N Detigm 298 /93
Signature of certitying official Z] Dath /

California Office of Historic Preservation
State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property D meets Ddoes not meet the National Register criteria. [:] See continuation sheet,

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
I, hegeby, certify that this property is:
m‘:t:red in the National Register.
D See continuation sheet.
Ddetermined eligible for the National
Register. [__| See continuation sheet.

("] determined not eligible for the
National Register. . =

@m!k anm

y [157]93

[_Jremoved from the National Register. _
Dother, (explain:)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action




6. Function or Use . . ‘
Historic Functions (enter categories from insfructions) Current Functions (enter categories from instructions)

SOCIAL Clubhouse SOCIAL Clubhouse .

7. Description . ‘
Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories trom instructions)

(enter categories from instructions)

foundation _CONCRETE

Craftsman walls WOOD: Redwood Shingle
Other: Bay Area Tradition roof OTHER Tar and gravel
other

Describe present and historic physical appearance.
The Sausalito Woman's Club. a 1918 Julia Morgan, A.1.A. designed

building. located at 120 Central Averue. Sasusalito. Ca.. i=
sited on a 175 acre sloping deownhill lot. located in a
residential area of woodsy estate homes. In keeping with the
character of the nreighborhoed,. the landscaping creates an

inviting locale. The grounds are hedged on the north street side:
the entrance is brick terraced: between the briclk terrace and the

hedge is a lawn and three original stately oak trees. The
building. which is a on2 and one-third story redwood shingle
Craftsman Stvle in the Rav Ares Tradition, is  surrounded bwv

@ landscaped garden of predominately native plants. The Drigiral
1?18 building consisted of an auditorium with raised stage en
entry hall., a receptiocr room and kitchen and bath. The upper
story, consisting of two dressina roems, each with half bath. an
enlarged sunporch on the east side. and under-the stage dressing
rooms weire added in 1923 under the deeign and construction
supervision of Julia Morgan, A.1.A. The building of wood Trame
construction 1s considered emall being overeall approximately
4,595 sq. ft.: it is the only structure on the property. The
exterior has been virtually unchanged from 1923 except for a =ix
foot addition on the southwest wall of the kitchen in 1936 and a
10 x 5 foot addition on the northeast corner ir 1938 for storage.
The original interior finishes are intact, hence, the ambience
created by Julia Morgan in 1918 remaing today. The exterior
appearance of the building has survived vivrtuallwvy unchanaoed for
the past seventy vears.,

EXTERIDR
The notations that follow use compass points to refer to
facades: west heing the entronce facade, south. the kitchen

[=3
side. east the rear sun porch and north the ctaoge ond of
the building.

See continuation sheet
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The Sausalito Woman's Club is a small Craftsman Stvie wood frame
Clubbouse. The first floor consists of an asuditorium with raised
stage and side rooms at north ernd, a glassed in sunrn porch on  the

east side, and an entry hall., reception room, kitochen and
bathroom at south end. Below the first fleoor is a basement and
stage dressing rooms. Upstairs are two guest dressing rocoms and

two bathrooms.

The building 1is located on A 1/5th acre slooing lot at 120
Avenue, in a recidential neighborhocd of wooodsy estate homes,
The building is set back away from the street with an oadjscent
outdoor brick terrace. and lawn. Three beautiful cld ozl treema
and mature lardscaping protect its privacy. The informasl open
plan fuses the outside of the structure with the incide.

Julia Morgan A.1.A. desigrned the building in 1?18 and was paid
280.00 for the drawings. It was built by A.W. Teather, Carponter
and Builder, 4035 Cazneau, Sausalito. who =subsequently did ~11 the
1723 improvemerts, and any repairs until 1934, The co=t was  nf
the original construction was %5,727.50.

The building is deceptively simple-almost as though master
carpenters built it without bernefit of drawings. But the control
of light and structure reveals Miss Morgan's sure hand.

The Clubhouse is an irreqular rectarnnle with 18 corners. 1t o
one and one third stories. covered with 6" 36" redwood barn board
shingles.

The Clubhouse is on a downslope and the main entry is a step above
ground level. The exits on the east and snuth facades ez h have
a flight of stairs, rmeither is original.

West Facade.

This facade has five different offsets.

About a foot off the foundatien, 3 pairgs of 10-light frernch doo
are centered in the building's main facade and open into ¢
auditorium. FEach door has a four-light clerestory above i

A

-
nl:
t
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Nine ft. to the south of the french doors the building projects
ten ft, The front door is centered here, and is the focal point
of the building. It is a massive 3'7" arched redwood door,
constructed with a chevron panel dezsign., The frame is a six inch
plain molding. There are three other windows on the north =side. A
sixteen-light at 90 to the frort deoor in the ertry hall. a
3-light at the main floor bath.and an 8-light at the mast end
side stage room.

The west facade has a redwood belt course or band, comprised of
a 2"x 2" over a 1”"x 8" in line with the molding between the
french doors and the clear story. This band extends horisormkallv
along the north and south facade.

The Clubbouse has a low rise side gabled roof (2-1/2" in 12"
pitch). It is tar and gravel with a 2-1/2 ft. overhang. The
underside of the roof overhang echoes the interior panelino of
the building. Tt is redwococd board and batten.

Rising out of the roof on the south end of the west facade
is the 17'w 43' addition Julia Morgan designed in 1223,
Its low gable roof is perpendicular to the origirnal roof.
This level has three windows. two with 12-1lights and onnm
with G6-lights.

The french deoor portion and the front door portion are original.

as built in 1918, At the evtreme south end is six feet of
windowless shingle wall, which is an evterior kitchen wall,

From records, it looks as though this kitchen addition was dore

in the 1920's.

South Facade

This facade alsn has 35 different cetbacks., The western end ic the
kitchen. The kitchen windows are aluminum slidinag. installed in
the 1?9268 remodel. The plumbing pipes are 3%til1l on the outside of
the buildirg. The kitchen was expanded eastward in 1937, The
exterior of the chimney, is one wall of the small Yitchern porch
that leadzs to the exit stairs, The chimrmey briclk evtend ftwn feet
above the roof line.
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Back to the North 10'-3" from the kitchen is the reception room wall.
There are three basement level windows, and basement door at
ground level. To the right of the chimney and above the basement
windows are three peir of 8-light casement windows with 2-light
clerestory above each. These are original windows, with the <same
trim &as the french doors on the west. Bacl 16'~-46"  from the
reception room wall is the sun porch,

The open area under the sunporch is covered with lath.
The sunporch has two pair of 8-1light casement windows with 2~
light clerestory above each. These windows were renlaced in

1982 to match the originals,.

On the second floor, there are a pair of six-light windows in the
stairwell and also irn the east guest dressing room. There are
also 3 small casement windows.

East Facade. This facade has four different cetbacks.

TJo the extreme south set back 22ft. from the sunporch is
exterior kitchen wall., The southeast corner which is the exterior
of the fireplsace room portion of the building bhas the original
windows, trim, and shingles and brard and batten overhang as the
north facade. The board room above. is original from 1923, except
that the windows were replaced in 1782 to match the originals.

The balarce of the east face iz the enclosed sunporch. Beneath
the sun porch is an open area enclosed with lathe, There are
stairs exiting at the north end. The sunporch has six pairs of
8-1light windows with clerestory above, replaced in 1982 tn match
originals., There is an exi%t door and stairs mear north end.

In 1923 the wide porch overlooking San Francisco Bay was enlarged,
and & door was added at two fert above ground level beyvord the
porch as an exit for the beneath the stage dressings rooms.

Julia PMorgan designed this addition, and work performed by OA.W,
Teather,

In 1928 the sunporch was glazed bv AW, Teather., the Conmtractor

who built the building.

In 1938 a 10x 9 feoot addition was made to the rortheast corner

for storage.
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MNorth Facade

The slope of the lot creates two stories on the north facade.

This is the back side of the stage area. The 3 windows beneath
the stage area were installed in 1923 when "new dressings rooms

for theatricals have been built beneath the stage. making it more

convenient for the players to change." The same french doors
as at the entry on the West Facade. without the rlear liaohte are
here, with a 4 ft., balcony. There are 8 beams to suppor t the

balcony, each with a carved bracket.

Except for the 10' additior in the far rortheast corner in
1938, and the windows bereath the stage, added in 1822 +this
facade is in ites origimnal condition.
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INTERIOR

The all redwoods interior is intact and hag not been painted
or replaced.

Entering through the chevron pan=led front door one is in the
entry hall that leads to the avditorium, the reception room,

the kitchen, and an under the stairs bath. Directly ashead 6
from the front door are the redwopd <stairs to the upstairs
dressing rooms. The walls in the understairs bath are (-1/2°"
redwood tongue and groove. They have never been painted, or
upgraded in any way. There is a large mirror te the left of the
entry, with a redwood shelf. The same molding pattern to hold
up the shelf is used as a decorative railing on the stairs.

The flooring is oak strip in the auditorium, on the stage. in the
entry hall and reception room. The base board on the entirve Club
is 1"w 11" redwood plank. The walls *hroughout are Jen redwood
boards with 2-1/2 "x 1" battens., The vertical trim on the windows
and doors extends from baseboard to crown molding overlaying the
interior band.

The raised stage at the north end is 19'2" % 10'8". There are
small rooms on either side of the stage. The doors 1Ieading o
the auditorium on either side of the stage are two parnel with
unusual moldinag. The <«tairs at both doors are detached and
portable, Rising from the battens at either end of the stage ie
an arched openirng with surrounding molding.

The auditorium is 33ft. long by 31 ft. wide. It can =eat 1950 peo
in folding chairs.

The entry to the surnporch from the auditorium has 4-light clere-
story interior windows asbove the band that rurs around the room,
Therre are no doors below, Upon careful evamination of *this wall
from the sunporch side. one can see the exwterior chingles  that
still remain from 1218, when this wall was an evterior wall.

From Sausaliteo Woman's Club mirnutes, and newspaper reports on
enlarging the porch, the east facaede origirally mirrored the

west facade, with a small porch to look nut +tn San Franciscoo

Bay, before the first alteration in 17223.
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The interior french doors between the auditorium and reception
room repeat the light pattern of the west facade french doors,
The doors to the left of center are missing. The 4" band on all
interior main floor room walls is at exactly the same level ac
the molding around the exterinr west, rmorth and south facade.

The outstanding features of the auditorium are the exposed 2'+ &'
rafters and the very elegant redwood trusses that run the
length of the room, supporting the rafters., The ceiling peaks at
17 ft. The quatrefoil cutcuts at both ends of the trusses, are
repeated in the four 2-1/2' light fixtures that hama from the
truss.

These light fixtures, designed by Julia Morgan are repeated
with two in reception room anrnd one in entry hall.

The fireplace is 7 ft. wide with ) simple horizontal
brick patternmn. The simple redweood mantle is at 4' 3" with
vertical board and batten above. The hearth is a darker glazed
brick. The fireplace screen was desiared by Julia Morgan, and
made by one of her crafteman.

Both the reception room and the auditorium have built in corner
benches. The detailed redwond molding below the bench i
repeated on the stairs to the upper level and under the ledaoe o
the =ntry mirror.

-+ @

Access to the kitchenrn is through the reception ball. It is
L shaped, about 20' long and 18' wide at the base of the L.
The kitchen has been added on to and upgraded many times.
With two sints, two cook tops, two ovens and a commercial
refrigerator. it is used at weddings. and dinmers for up

to 175 people. It iz not historic.

The upstairs 1923 addition consists of two dressing rooms  each
with half bath. The floor is pine, and the walls are rerdwnod
board and batten, with window seats. The ceilings are
exposed 2" % &" rafters. The east drescing room has views of San
Francisce and the bay from the <outh, east, and north.
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There is a the large basement urderneath the asuditerium, that
contains two furnaces, water heaters ard storage. Under  the

stage are the two dressing room for "players” that cam only be
reached from stairs through a trap door at stage level or from the
exterior at the east side of the club. The overall area of +the

understage dressing rooms is 10 ft. x 36 ft, This was added n

1923, under the direction of Miss Morgan. All the walls are

1- 1/2" tongue and groove redwood.

Due to Miss Morgan's skillful handlirg of unpainted redwonod the
Clubhouse has a genuinrnely warm and inviting qualitv about 1t., and

certainly ranks as ore of the most charming structures ir
Sausalito. The Club row 74 vyears old is remarkably wel)
preserved. The Clubhouse was declared Sausealito Historical

Larndmark #1 in 1976,

Existing conditions drawings were prepared in 1791 by
a local architect using AUTOCAD. They are epveilable on 2 dicc.,



8. Statement of Significance

Certifying official has considered the significance ot this property in relation to other properties:

[ nationalty [ Istatewide [x]tocaty

Appiicable National Register Criteria [X]JA [JB [_Jc [Jo

Criterla Considerations (Exceptions) [ JA [ 18 (Jc [Jo (e [Jfr Ule

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions)

Period of Significance

Significant Dates

SOCIAL HISTORY 1918-1943 N/A

Cuttural Affiliation
N/A

Significant Person Architect/Builder

N/A

Morgan, Julia, A.I.A.
Architects .~ 200 | A

Bullder:  Teather, A.W.

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

The Sausalito Woman's Club. a 1918 Julia Morgan A.1.A. deci
buildino is historically sigrificant in the area of szoci
history for the importance the club played in the civic an
cultural life of Sausalito since its inception in 1913. For the

purposes of this applicatiorn we have ended the period af
significance arbitrarily in 1243, nased on the Nationnsl
Register's policy of not listing properties for events that have
cccurred in the last fifty vears. The Clubhouse played a

significant role as the cohesive element that kept these waomen
together to promote the welfare of society in Sausalito. Dur inn
World War I  The Sausalito News dated September 21, 1918

aptly recorded the dedication of the new Clubhouse on Sept. 14, "1t
is the aim and desire of the Club that this home may minister to
the 1life of the community in every way, standing for impr ovement

in our civic, social amd municinal affairs a2s well as cur varied
and ever increasing war activities". They ministered to the life

of the community through an emphasis on Civics, fNutdocr Art
(Conservation) and Music, Art, anmd Literature.

The Sausalito Woman's Club is historically significant asg a
center of thought and action for the betterment and
beautification of the Citv of Sausalito. In 1913 Sausalito had
winding dirt roads, 2.800 peorle. one saloon for every 100
persong, prize fights . gambling dene and more, That vear ten
finme., strong—willed women with divercsified interecte founded the
Sausalite Woman's Clubhy thev were dotermined to clean  up Lt
town.,

The Clubbouse plaved a <ranificant role as the cohesive element
that kept these women toagether to act as a strona force in
Sausalito. The two time perijods - the beqginning of the Woman'sg
Movement ard the Sausalito Woman's Clubh - roincide.

[x] see continuation sheet
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From the begirming the Club members wanted to have a meeting
place of their own. The Club members worked diligently to

raise morey for a buildinag. During this period Mr. Frederick A,
Robbins, President of the Bank of Sausalito dorated %1 for each
$1 raised by members at bazaars. selling olive o0il from door

to door,., musical events, whist parties etc. In five vears from
1913 to 1918 the Club accumulated %2.000.00

In 1917 Mr, Frederick Robbins made the Woman's Club a aift of
land in the memory of his wife Grace McGregor Robbins.
This beautiful site is located at 120 Central Avenrnue,
in a8 residential neighborhood. The Clubhouse is dedicated to
Mres. Robhins, who was one of the first Directors of the Club.

The Sausslito News =dition of August 18, 19217 stated

"The site is thus a happy selection as it was Mrs, Robbhing
expressed desire that the clubhouse be used not only for club
purposes but that it became a center for everyvthing that would
serve the pleasure and betterment of the people of Sausalito.

The women of the Club earnectly hope that the clubhouse may
become a real civic center., The auditorium will alwavs be
available for darces. entertainments. bazaars, lectures, public
meetings etc.”

Using the same ideals, that founded the Club, the members chose
Julia Morgan to be their architect. Morgan was the first woman

to graduate from the University of California at Berkelev with

a degree in Civil Engineering (1894). While there, she became the
protege of architect Bernargd Mavbeck. With his support she
attended the Ecole des Beaux Arts in Paris and was the first woman
to receive a masters degree from that prestigicus institution. She
became licensed in California in 1904. Two af the Club members.
Mrs., Arthur Pierson, and Mrs, James Lanagan were close peroonal
friends of Miss Morgan.

Julia Morgan may have beern at her best providirg architectural
encouragement for community activity. The clubhouse was completed
in 1718. At the first mesting. Sept. S5, 1218 there were no
chairs, consequently each member had to bring her own chair. The
setting of the Sausalito Woman's Club served well for discussions
of the progressive ideals in education and refeorm which were
women's specisal province.
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Club by-laws, article 11 which was written in 1213 states, " The
purpose of the Sausalito Weman's Club, shall be to preserve the
beauty of Sausalito, to aid through organized effort such

worthy causes as may enlist its sympathies and to create a center
of thought and action among the people for the promotion of
whatever tends for the best interests of thigs town.,”

Club activities emphasized Civics. Dutdoor Art (Conservation?,
and Music, Art and Literature.

CIVICS

When women won their vete in California on October 10, 1911 tho
Sausalito women tried to assert their new political rights,

but they had little success. The town Board of Trustees were

very hostile to women who came to city meetings. They would
conduct the meetings in whispers and move the mesting place when
they saw the women coming, Succumbing to pressure from these
same women who were now Club members, town business was finally
conduc ted in the open in 17214, The Civics Committee assiduously
attended town meetings and reported back to the Club at monthly
meetings. as i stil) dorne todav.

Another 44 years went by before a woman was elected to serve on
the City Council. Club member Mar jorijie Brady served from 19%8 to
1962. To insure her olection club members held coffees and csent

postcards on her behalf. Today 2 of the 95 Council memhers  are
women, and they too are Club members.
Each election year a candidates night is held at the Club. It i=

also a2 polling place for every slection,

From 1917 to 1937 repeated attempts were made by fish

canning operators to locate a plent to can sardines in

Sausalito. The Woman's Club fought it all the way until the

the sardines disappeared frocm the bay. Theses letters mentioned.

don't do justice to the strong feeling and force the members used

in Sausalito during these twenty vears to preovent the rcanrers
from coming here.
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In 19217 Miss Fanny Shoobert wrote to Mr. Weinstock of the
Sausalito Fish Commission complaining of the unsatisfactory fish
situation. In January of 1928, they were so concerned they made
a visit to the Monterey Fish Canning area, eliciting the written
npinions of the Club Women of the Monterey area. One Monterev
woman wrote, "At times it is almost unlivable for many blocks
around when these nauseating odors are turned loopse on the ajr”
We still have the original letters. In February 1228 the Club
wrote to the Board of Trustees of Sausalito going on record as
being definitely opposed to establishing a fish-cannery in
Sausalito.

In 1937 the Gardenia Packing Co. talked the Town Courncil into
allowing the "odor free" fish reduction boat the "Brookdale”

to dock in Sausalito, Again the Woman's Club was " vigorously
opposed to the establishment of anv ard all fish reduction boats
or plants, or fish carnning boats or plants in or rear Sausalito"
The "Brookdale'" was in Sausalito about 2 weeks. the odor caouced
sych a furor, it was the last time a permit for this operation
was ever allowed. and besides the sardines disappeered.

The Club was one of the founding sponsors of the Sausaliton
Chamber of Commerce, on December 19, 1914. Their orgarnizational
dinnmner was cooked and served by the club members. before the
Clubhouse was built. It is sigrnificant that with all their city
involvement the Club goes out of its way to remain strictly-
nonpartisan,.

OUT DOOR ART
Conservation(then called outdoor art) was a driving force in the
founding of the Club.

On a certain day in 19211, Mrs, R.W, Wood, a Club Founder,
affectionately known as "The Captain,” heard a saw working,. thenr
a tree crash, Mrs, Wood dropped her market basket,. and
encouraged others to drop garden shears etc.. and joirn her in
putting a stop to the desecration taking place on Bulklev Avenue.
The town trustees had ordered a lirnre of fine cypress treess cut

downs the women arrived in time to save one —- the runt of the
line. Until 1987, when the tree died of old age, it stond in
front of the Presbyterian Church and was designated "The

Founder's Tree of the Sausalite Womanrn's Club". On March 17,
1988, (the Club's 75th amniversarv) a plaque was placed on the
site, "The "Founders Tree" is gone but the spirit that saved it
from destruction is =still alive."
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The above episode led three women known as the three S's --Mrs,
Sperry, Mrs, Story amnd Mrs. Shoobert-— to enlist seven tried and
true friends to underwrite a statement, " We must bave @

club of CIVIC FORCE to save the beauty of our hillsides.” The
women of Sausalito have ever since been attuned to the sound of a
saw - — especially orne ripping through the green wood of a live
tree.

The women were instrumental irn auagmenting a program fo protect
and maintain unusual and specimen trees on city property.’ They
were so dedicated that they held many garden fetes from 1223 teo

to 1927 to raise the funde to support this preoject. In 1927 the
Outdoor Art Section of the Club started & drive to beautify
Sausalito. The Sausalito News dated Dec. 3, 1927 quotes the
Chair, Mrs. Wright, " The planting ivy on the exposed and
unimproved banks would sclve in a simple way these neglected and
unattractive spots.” The ladies of the Outdoor Art Section stand
ready and willing to help in this work for Sausalito's benefit.

Another Qutdoor Art effort in 1916 was to see that Sausaliin
acquired the large outdoor fountain and two elephants desigred by
William A, Faville for the Pan Pacific Exposition in 1213,
These sculptures, brought to Sausalito by boat, became the

focal point of the first City Park in Sausalito.

The Club members were so well known for their dedication to

conservation that in 1922 the neighboering town of  ™Mill VYallev.
sought their helping preventing the dumping of garbage in the
marshes, and their support in the matter of erecting an
incinerator plant. This dedication contirued into the 1730's,

with an annual letter to the Mayor of Sausalito with propesitions
to better the touwn in the areas of dumping ngarbage. the
acguisition of public property for playgrounds., and an  adeguate
water service for fire protection,.

In 1741 and 1942 the Clubhouse was used for classes in canteen
work first 2id and other emeragencies. The women provided
coffee, cake and entertainment at the Service Men's Club on  twn
Fridays a month. They created » war sewirg room for Red Cross
sewing at the Club, ard granted the Red Cross the use of the Club
as a Casualty Station. fgain they were writing letters to the
City Council, this time urging them to work on plans for housing
needed for shipyvard workers.
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MUSTIC AND LITERATURE

The Sausaliteo Plavers, little theater group, was founded at
the Club in Jan. 1923. Today. this ongoing group gives eiaght
play readings & year, free of charage. to the community.

Fach year the Club celebrates Founders Dav on the third Thurcday
in March to honor th2 founders of the Club and all past
presidents, and to renew the Club's dedication to the purposes
for which it was founded. Currentlv the roster includes seven
women who have been members for over 50 vears,

e have ended the period of significance arbitrarily in 192473,
based on the Mational Register's policy of not listivrg properties
for events that have occurred in the last fifty vyvears.

However the B4 active Club members continue to promote the
purposes nf the Club with energy and distinction. Throughout its
80 vyears the Club has consistently promoted the cultural and
=ocial life of the community. Surch projects as juninr dances
for children. high-school graduate scholarships, pianno recitals
and clesses of instructiom in various fields continue to errich
the gquality of life in Sauvusalito. Programs ove planmned for every
month from September through June, with 2 balance of art, music,
civic, health, food. gardening and sccial issues, All activities
are open to the public except business meetings where events  are
nlanned.

The Julia Morgan desigrned Clubhouse. well preserved and carefully
maintained. is truly the center that Mrs. Rebbins desired.

It is possible the property is alseo significarnt urder Criterion C
in the area of architecture as an evample of Bay fAres Tradition
design in the community of Sausalito and as an evample of the
work of a prominent architect. Julia Morgan, but no justificetion
is being provided at this time for rmominating under Criterion C.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of property __Less than one acre

UTM References
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[:]See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description

See continuation sheet

Boundary Justification
The property is the original historic property at 120 Central Avenue, Sausalito, Ca.

It was gifted to the Club in 1917.

[ see continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

nameltitle Shirley Elkington, Chair and Nancy Usborn, Secretary
organization __Sausalito Woman's Club Preservation Society date _ 1e—15=92
street & number 153 Toyon Lane !elephone 415-332-937¢

94960

city or town Sausalito, state . zip code



NPS Ferm 800 OME Approval No. 1006-0018
on

United States Department of the Interior R L
National Park Service
APR 2 U 1993,

National Register of Historic Piaces ome
Continuation Sheet

Section number 9 Page 1 Sausalito Woman's Club, Marin County, Ca.

Selected Bibliography
Articles and Unpublished Papers

"Generous Gift of Mr. Robbins to the Sausalito Woman's Club"
Sausalito News August 18, 1917

"Cantract for Wamen's Club House Let" Sausalito News

April 27,1918

“ Woman's Club House Opening the 21" Sausalito News
September 7, 1918
"Woman's Club Business Meeting" Sausalito News April 4, 1923

"House Warming At Woman's Club "Sausalito News October 13, 1923
" Club Women to Fete Fiftieth Year Sunday"” Marin News

May 22, 1943 Page 1

"Sausalito Woman's Club 50th Anniversary"” Marin News—-Guide

May 22, 1963 Page @2

Newspapers at Sausalito Historical Society, 420 Litho St.
Sausalito.

"Our First Fifty Years" Sausalito Woman's Club Butterfly Bend
Press, Sausalito. Second Printing 1976.

Spring Mary, "Sausalito Woman's Club - Founding and Traditions”
Presented on Founders Day, March 17, 1976 Unpublished
Manuscript.

Koenig Anita, "Remarks at Founders Day" March 1971.

Unpublished Manuscript.

Letters to and from the Sausalito Woman's Club, July 1921

through June 1943. Unpublished.

Minutes of Business Meetings from 19213 to 1942, unpublished.
Aﬁticles, correspondence and minutes located at Sausalito Woman's
Club.

Books

Boutelle, Sara Holmes. Julia Morgan Architect New York
Abbeville Press 1988.

Wilkes, Joseph A. Encyclopedia of Architecture Volume 3
JULTA MORGAN, New York John Wiley and Sons 1989.
Woodbridge, Sally B. California Architecture, Historic
American Buildings Survey" Chronicle Books, San Francisco
1988.




NPS Form 10-800-4 OMB Approvel N 10245014

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number _____ Page Sausalito Woman's Club, Marin County, Ca.

Sketch map of building Scale 1"= 20'
Sausalito Woman's Club 4

120 Central Avenue

Sausalito, CA. 94965

Marin Coum’r/

- =y
= = l
N <
, Stage .
| J\fj:;
i Auditorium Sun =
! Porch {4
| o
5 ! |
W2 .-1\’-' v \"/’ r
Entry Hall Reception 1l N
A t
Room " [ ,;]"

! 1 L _,".
N /H‘ .“ . ’
. <a -



NPE Form 100008 OMB Approver Mo 1024013
(o-88;

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Section number Page Sausalito Woman's Club, Marin County, CA
Site Map
Sausalito Woman's Club
120 Central Avenue Scale 1" = 20'

Sausalito, Ca. 94965
Marin County

gan Carlos Avenue




